
15.0428.02000 

Amendment to : SB 2330 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/09/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d · r r· td d ti eves an appropna t0ns an 1c1pa e un ercurren aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $510,000 $256,000 

Appropriations $375,000 $121 ,000 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Require NOUS to include the date of birth and residential address on student identification cards on new cards 
issued after 12/31/15. Also , requires NOUS to provide each student with information regarding voter eligibility 
requirements. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 will cause NOUS campuses to re-issue cards to all students (and staff)to include the required information . 
Even though amendments require cards after 12/31/15 to have required data, the NOUS would plan for a Fall 2015 
implementation to ensure all students have consistent cards for the full academic year. This is required at many 
campuses since the card also serves other purposes such as an electronic key. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

None 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

15-17: Estimated cost to re-issue cards to all students (and staff) are $510,000 compared to current 13-15 estimated 
expenditures of $135,000 or an increase of $375,000. Includes the cost to replace current card systems (and related 
point of sale systems) at some campuses as current will not accommodate required additional information ; 
replacement of current card stock; re-design of cards; higher number of re-issued cards due to change of address; 
added administrative costs, etc .. 
17-19: Estimated cost to issue cards to new students, lost cards, replacement cards based on change of address, 
etc. is $256,000 or $121,000 more than current 13-15 costs . 



No changes to above estimates based on amended delay to 12/31/15, as continue to assume card changes would 
be put in place for the Fall 2015 semester. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

15-17: Estimated cost increase of $375,000 to be paid from state appropriated funds, if not cost will need to be 
passed along to students. 

17-19: Estimated cost increase of $121,000 to be paid from state appropriated funds, if not cost will need to be 
passed along to students. 

No changes to above estimates based on amended delay to 12/31/15, as continue to assume card changes would 
be put in place for the Fall 2015 semester. 

Name: Laura Glatt 

Agency: ND University System Office 

Telephone: 7013284116 

Date Prepared: 02/10/2015 



15.0428.01000 

Bill/Resolution No. : SB 2330 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/22/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d eves an approonat1ons anticioated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $510,000 $256,000 

Appropriations $375,000 $121 ,000 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Require NOUS to include the date of birth and residential address on student identification cards. Also, requires 
NOUS to provide each student with information regarding voter eligibility requirements . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 will cause NOUS campuses to re-issue cards to all students (and staff)to include the required information. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A. please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

None 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

15-17: Estimated cost to re-issue cards to all students (and staff) are $510,000 compared to current 13-15 estimated 
expenditures of $135,000 or an increase of $375,000. Includes the cost to replace current card systems (and related 
point of sale systems) at some campuses as current will not accommodate required additional information ; 
replacement of current card stock; re-design of cards; higher number of re-issued cards due to change of address; 
added administrative costs , etc .. 
17-19: Estimated cost to issue cards to new students, lost cards, replacement cards based on change of address, 
etc. is $256,000 or $121 ,000 more than current 13-15 costs. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

.•. ·~ .... • : .. ~ 

15-17: Estimated cost increase of $375,000 to be paid from state appropriated funds, if not cost will need to be 
passed along to students. 

17-19: Estimated cost increase of $121,000 to be paid from state appropriated funds, if not cost will need to be 
passed along to students. 

Name: Laura Glatt 

Agency: ND University System Office 

Telephone: 7013284116 

Date Prepared: 01/28/2015 

1) · . •. , ..;. ~ .• 
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2015 SENATE GOVERNMENT AND VETERANS AFFAIRS 

SB 2330 



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
Missouri River Room, State Capitol 

SB 2330 
2/5/201 5 

Job # 23270 

0 Subcommittee 
0 Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bl LL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15- 10 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relating to student identification cards issued by institutions of higher education 
under the supervision of the state board of higher education; and to amend and reenact 
subsection 1 of section 16.1- 05- 07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to acceptable 
forms of identification to be eligible to vote. 

Minutes: Attachments 1 - 5 

Chairman Dever: Opened the hearing on SB 2330. 

Senator Holmberg, District: See Attachment #1 for testimony as sponsor and in support of 
the bill. 

(3:50) Senator Nelson: If a student moves in and then they move again, can they go get a 
replacement card like we do? 

Senator Holmberg: Right. They have to pay for the reissue. I believe that the fiscal note was 
built on the information they had at the time because it was not clear that they did not have to 
reissue cards to those that already had one. Therefore, I am asking you put in the clarifying 
language so that clearly it is perspective in nature. Remember there is not a general election 
cycle till 2016 .  

Senator Flakoll: Would the addresses be finite to dorm room number for example? 

Senator Holmberg: I do not know. That is up to the system. They do have to put the 
residential address on the card . 

Chairman Dever: I would imagine that the same address that would be on the form that they 
utilized now? 

Senator Holmberg: The address is not on the student ID currently. 

Chairman Dever: Are student IDs now different in different universities? 
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Senator Holmberg: I think there is some difference. What we have done inadvertently is that 
we say we do not have voter registration in North Dakota but we have a defacto registration 
program through the Department of Transportation. 

Senator Flakoll: What if we made this July 1 5\ 2016? 

Senator Holmberg: The bill is your property now. You might hear testimony that would cause 
you to move it. If the primary focus was to provide for voting in the election then the current 
students that are juniors and seniors will be graduating before that and it will have no impact 
on them. If you put it in in 201 5, it gives the system more time to prepare. 

Senator Nelson: Why do the cards have advertising on them? 

Senator Holmberg: I do not know why. 

Senator Flakoll: I think that part of the answer would be that they have an agreement with the 
taxi company for late night rides for students that might have been out partying. 

Senator Nelson: To me that is advertising and it should defray the cost of the card. 

Chairman Dever: Does this apply to only to public universities? 

Senator Holmberg: Yes. This mandates it to the university system. 

Chairman Dever: We might want to look at that language. 

Senator Holmberg: That is why it is before your committee that is more familiar with election 
laws. 

Chairman Dever: So you are suggesting the fiscal note is unnecessary? 

Senator Holmberg: I would suggest that the fiscal note was put together under information 
that the board had at that time. When they read the bill, it could have been interpreted to 
mean that all cards would have to be reissued. 

Chairman Dever: Should we rerefer this? 

Senator Holmberg: I would talk to the board and if you were to amend it the board might say 
that it would not be that much. 

(13:00) Chase Johnson, Student Government of UNO: See Attachment # 2 for testimony in 
support of the bill . 

(15:10) Senator Flakoll: How does it work now if you have to replace a card? It would seem 
that if we change this that you would have to replace cards more often because of changing 
even from one dorm room to another. 

Chase Johnson: If this card was to be used to vote, you would have to change that at a fee. 
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Senator Flakoll: How do you see this working procedurally on your campus? How would we 
verify their address on campus? 

Chase Johnson: I would see it that you would have to bring some form of identification and it 
would have to be done for freshmen during orientation . 

(17:25) Donnell Preskey, North Dakota Association of Counties: See Attachment #3 for 
testimony in support of the bill. 

(19:45) Senator Flakoll: Would you envision some kind of stamp to say when it was issued 
because of the 30 day requirement? 

Donnell Preskey: That is a good point you bring up . Student certificates are basically taking 
the students word that they have been at that address for 30 days. The new driver's licenses 
have the issue date on them. It is something to consider. 

(21 :08) Murry Sagsveen, Chief of Staff for the Chancellor, North Dakota University 
System: Testified in a neutral capacity of the bill . See Attachment #4 for testimony. 

(24:40)Senator Flakoll: ( In reference to the issue of the students address being on the card) 
But with that system, you can kill that card within an hour? 

Murry Sagsveen: Yes if we know. 

Senator Flakoll: How universal are the IDs that are used across the institutions that are under 
control of the North Dakota University System? 

Murry Sagsveen: I am learning something new every day. I am unaware of any policy that 
has a standardization of cards. So I think the cards are issued institution by institution. 

Senator Flakoll: Are you hearing feedback on whether or not the card making machines 
compatible with all these changes? Can they add all the information that has been talked about 
without having to get new machines? 

Murry Sagsveen: I am not hearing anything. But I think if we had enough time to implement 
this, it could be done. I think a year or so delay on the implementation to the bill would be a 
good thing to figure these things out. 

Senator Flakoll: Couldn't the address be imbedding in the strip chip so when they went to 
vote their ID could be scanned and the address would come up and it would be only available 
to those with the machines to read that? 

Murry Sagsveen: I think that is a good idea. If the equipment at the voting site could read that 
kind of information that would be a perfect solution. If it were lost or stolen, it could be easily 
cancelled and a new one issued. The board of Higher Education discussed this bill along with 
others on January 29th and the board wants to do whatever is necessary to insure that 
students can vote. They just don't want to do something that has unintended consequences. 
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Chairman Dever: So if we were to move this bill forward and maybe adjust the date, then you 
would have an opportunity to figure some of those things out? 

Murry Sagsveen: If there were some adjustments, I am confident that the fiscal note would be 
different and you may want to consider that before you act on the bill . 

Chairman Dever: I would like to act on this this afternoon. 

Murry Sagsveen: I will do my best. 

Senator Flakoll: Can you find out how many students are enrolled in summer school in the 
university system? 

Murry Sagsveen: Yes. 

(30:56) Jim Silrum, Deputy Secretary of State: Testified to provide information and in a 
neutral position on the bill. If an amendment were to be made to imbed the information on the 
back of the card, it would require a fiscal note for all of the counties to have the equipment to 
read them. 

Chairman Dever: Would that require different equipment than you have to scan the driver's 
license? 

Jim Silrum: Right now there are only a select few polling places across the state that have 
electronic pole books. We would hope that at some point in the future to have that. The vast 
majority have paper pole books. We would need the equipment. I am not an expert on bar 
codes. I do know that most bar codes are readable with a smart phone and an application for 
a bar code reader. (Example) It is not necessarily true that the information in the bar code 
would be hidden. It is true that in the last few election cycles we have offered the student ID 
certificates and we worked with all institutions of higher education in the state . This bill does 
require it just for those in the university systems as it stands and that would make one wonder 
if there is an unequal offering to some of the students in the state over others . In our attempt to 
work with all of the universities in the state, we encountered that not all of the private colleges, 
universities, and tribal colleges applied the certificate in the way that we mandated. It was a 
difficult animal to manage. I am not saying that it is completely unmanageable, but it was very 
difficult. 

(35:57)Chairman Dever: Would you say this is a better option than the certificate if we can 
iron out the wrinkles? 

Jim Silrum: For those in the North Dakota University System but what about the others in the 
state? Every person in the state should be given the same opportunities as the university 
system. 

Senator Flakoll: I realized that your phone can scan bar codes, but can it scan your driver's 
license to get info off of that? 
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Jim Silrum: I have not tried. I am not an expert and I don't claim to be. 

Senator Flakoll: Why would we need it in every county in the state? I am not grasping that. 
We would only need it in the areas that have the universities. 

Jim Silrum: That is a good point. We would have to take a look at it. Since that person has 
the right to vote at either their home and at the university we wil l  need to analyze that more. 

(39:19) Kevin Glatt, Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer: See Attachment #5 for information 
on the bil l and to raise awareness on the current statute. 

Chairman Dever: Closed the hearing on SB 2330. 



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

Missouri River Room, State Capitol 

SB 2330 
2/5/2015 

Job # 23292 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: No Attachments 

Chairman Dever: Opened SB 2330 for committee discussion . 

Senator Cook: I keep looking at this and the thought that I have is that you don't gain 
residence at the college. You still retain your residence from home. I think we may want to 
go to legislative council and have them come down and tell us what they think the purpose 
of that is . 

Chairman Dever: My understanding of the law is that you maintain your residence until 
you establish a different residence. So if you vote at the college, then you could just as 
well get a driver's license there because that is where your residence is. 

Senator Cook: There are so many different definitions of residence in code it is 
unbelievable. Taxes, Driver's License, Voting, School District, etc. I would like to get an 
answer on this. Kevin Glatt left that for a reason. 

Chairman Dever: He had this brief of a conversation saying the same exact thing a few 
days ago. 

Senator Cook: I hate to give an opportunity for him to come and say "I told you and you 
did it anyway" . I do not need that to happen in my life. 

Chairman Dever: You notice he did not entertain any questions and in fact he headed out 
the door. Closed the committee discussion on SB 2330. 



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

Missouri River Room, State Capitol 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

SB 2330 
2/5/201 5 

Job # 23340 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Chairman Dever: Opened SB 2330 for committee discussion. See Attachment #1 for 
amendments from Senator Holmberg. I visited with Murry Sagsveen and it sounds like they 
will generate a new fiscal note and if there is money in the fiscal note, it will be small 
enough that it will not need to be re-referred. 

Senator Flakoll: Moved amendments 15.0428.01001. 

Senator Nelson: Seconded. 

Chairman Dever: Is there any discussion? 

Senator Flakoll: The only thing I would mention is that someone brought up a point that if 
a private institution offered a separate then we should accept that as a co-equal . Not 
require them to. 

Senator Nelson: That is part of the amendment. 

Chairman Dever: where it says insert "under the supervision of the state board of higher 
education", that section applies to the board of higher education . Section two amends 
16 .01 5-07 and that is the election law. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 7 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent. 

Motion Carried. 

Senator Flakoll: So we pretty much lay out what the identification would be for those under 
the university system, do we currently as amended have that same provision for other 
institutions of higher education then? I view it as two different types. Those that are 
controlled by the North Dakota University System it requires address and date of birth etc ., 
but for others it only requires a photo identification card issued by their institution . 
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Senator Nelson: When you look at line 1 8  it addresses that. 

Senator Flakoll: Moved a Do Pass As Amended. 

Senator Nelson: Seconded. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 7 yeas, O nays, 0 absent. 

Motion Carried. 

Senator Davison will carry the bill. 



15.0428.01001 
Title.02000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for t,..)'\.0 
Senator Holmberg \~ J \ 

February 5, 2015 ().\ ~ 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2330 

Page 1, line 3, replace "supervision" with "control" 

Page 1, line 10, after "issued" insert "after December 31. 2015." 

Page 1, line 10, after "education" insert "under the control of the state board of higher 
education" 

Page 1, line 12, after "education" insert "under the control of the state board of higher 
education" 

Page 1, line 22, remove "under the" 

Page 1, line 23, remove "supervision of the state board of higher education" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0428.01001 
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Committee 
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Recommendation : ~dopt Amendment 
0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 
0 As Amended 

0 Without Committee Recommendation 
0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

Other Actions: 

0 Place on Consent Calendar 
0 Reconsider 0 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 6, 2015 7:43am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_24_003 
Carrier: Davison 

Insert LC: 15.0428.01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2330: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Dever, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2330 was placed 
on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 3, replace "supervision" with "control" 

Page 1, line 10, after "issued" insert "after December 31, 2015," 

Page 1, line 10, after "education" insert "under the control of the state board of higher 
education" 

Page 1, line 12, after "education" insert "under the control of the state board of higher 
education" 

Page 1, line 22, remove "under the" 

Page 1, line 23, remove "supervision of the state board of higher education" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_24_003 
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2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
Fort Union, State Capitol 

SB 2330 
3/5/201 5 

24395 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to student identification cards issued by institutions of higher education under the 
control of the state board of higher education; relating to acceptable forms of identification 
to be eligible to vote 

Minutes: Attachments 1-13 

Chairman Kasper opened the hearing on SB 2330. 

Senator Ray Holmberg appeared in support . Attachment 1 showed three headlines. 
Attachment 2. (:07-4:50) 

Rep. Steiner Do you have concerns about putting the address of the student on, given 
some of the activities, especially out West where we have a lot of new people in the 
community and then all of a sudden, the address of the student becomes known to others? 

Senator Holmberg No different than the driver's license which has your address on it. 

Rep. B. Koppelman One thing that concerns me about this is all the students would have 
this, and it would be presumed at the polls that everybody is intending to become residents 
and that by getting that ID card, that is their action. Do you think that is concerning for all 
the students that really don't have an intention of being a ND resident for voting? 

Senator Holmberg Our laws require all you have to do is be here for 30 days and have 
lived in the precinct in which you are going to vote. Trying to over engineer what they may 
or may not do is really very difficult. We have, I think, created a de facto registration 
system where we have given authority to DOT or to a nursing home administrator, or to a 
college campus to give you a printout . 

Rep. B. Koppelman The intent under current law is shown when they go and get their ID 
renewed. 

Senator Holmberg This bill doesn't require them to have a ND address. They just have to 
have an address. 
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Rep. B. Koppelman If that is the case then, are we going to instruct the universities to only 
put the address where they intend their residency address to be on that ID? 

Senator Holmberg The only requirement in the bill is that university system provides an 
opportunity for them to put down the address they want to have on that particular ID. 

Rep. Laning Do you visualize this as a more permanent plastic identification card? 

Senator Holmberg They are a permanent card. 

Chairman Kasper Line 1 4  states "shall provide each student with information regarding 
voter eligibility requirements." What would that be? 

Senator Holmberg That would be something they could get very simply from the Secretary 
of State's Office which has control over that data. 

Chairman Kasper It would be the official language of that statue. 

Senator Holmberg Whatever that is. 

Chairman Kasper Is it your belief that only residents of the state of North Dakota should 
vote in North Dakota elections? 

Senator Holmberg Absolutely. 

Chairman Kasper There are additional residency requirements besides 30 days. Are you 
aware of what those are? 

Senator Holmberg You have to be 1 8  and a US citizen. 

Chairman Kasper If you say it is my intent to be a resident of the state of ND, then that 
individual must get a ND driver's license and if they have a vehicle, they must register that 
vehicle in the state of ND. Would you support any person who says I am a resident, that 
that person would be required to follow all of the state law to be a resident as opposed to 
simply getting a photo ID from a university in the state of ND? 

Senator Holmberg Last session we said all you needed to do was get a certificate from 
the university that you were living on the campus or that residence and we let them vote. 

Chairman Kasper Our law says only residents of the state of North Dakota can vote, and, 
therefore, you said you support the fact that only residents can vote . It would be, I am sure 
your belief, that anyone who wishes to be a resident in our state would do all of the 
requirements under the North Dakota law to be recognized as a state resident . 

Senator Holmberg There are a lot of university students who do not have cars. 

Chairman Kasper But they have drivers' licenses. 
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Senator Holmberg Maybe, maybe not. 

Chairman Kasper If they don't, that is a different story, but from the perspective of what 
the current law says, we do have other requirements to be a resident. That to me has 
always been the hole in this discussion on eligibility to vote for anyone. 

Senator Holmberg We do not require them to show proof of citizenship when they vote . 
They can have a driver's license. They can be a student or a resident of nursing home. 

Chairman Kasper We will get clarification from the Secretary of State's Office. 

Rep. Mooney Doesn't this provide an easy access and clarity of residence at the time of 
voting? 

Senator Holmberg We need to do what we can to assure that an individual is a resident of 
the state, but we should do it simply. 

Rep. Wallman To me this is about trusting people's intent. Why would we apply the law 
differently to college students if they have the intent of being residents in ND? 

Senator Holmberg We can try to over engineer anything and get ourselves in trouble. 

Rep. Wallman Do you see any logistical obstacles to those people of higher ed. having to 
be involved in issuing this type of identification card? 

Senator Holmberg They currently do issue the cards, so I don't see why it would be a 
huge burden on them particularly giving them extra time as the senate GVA committee did 
by moving the deadline back until the beginning of 20 16. 

Chase Johnson, Governmental Affairs Commissioner for UNO Student Government, 
appeared in support. Attachments 3-4 (2 1 :48-24:52) 

Rep. Laning What prevents a student from going back to their permanent home address 
and voting there as well? 

Chase Johnson I think it would speak to the residential address you essentially place in 
the ID. 

Rep. Laning What prevents a person that does not change their driver's license, lives in 
North Dakota for instance, wants to vote at campus or in that district, and then going home 
to Minnesota and voting there? 

Chase Johnson You would put down where you actually want to vote, and then if you 
decide to vote in two places, obviously that would bring criminal charges. 

Rep. Louser Do you feel this bill treats students differently from other voters? 
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Chase Johnson Not necessarily. I think it gives us another tool to be able to vote, but it is 
similar to having, for example, a driver's license. It is a simplified process for freshmen 
coming in who have a lot going on in terms of adjusting to a campus and an entirely new 
situation. It gives them a better method of exercising their right to vote. 

Rep. 8. Koppelman Couldn't you bypass this whole address on ID process and simply put 
in law that every institution would have to notify you when you first come to campus about 
the requirements to vote in ND? Wouldn't that be just as effective? 

Chase Johnson I agree that education is a critical component. Also, there were supposed 
to be educational methods on the student voting certificate which turned out to not be as 
effective as what people wanted. 

Rep. 8. Koppelman At what point do you think we should treat students as adults 
including those of the same age who don't happen to go to college? 

Chase Johnson All 18 year olds will be considered adults. 

Rep. 8. Koppelman You know we don't allow either of us sitting here to use just any 
picture ID. It has to be a ND ID to vote. We are providing a different way under this bill for 
a student who is also an adult to vote in an alternative method. You don't see that as being 
kind of a double standard? 

Chase Johnson I believe it is a current standard that is already being used. 

Rep. Amerman When you are 18 you can vote and be drafted, so you are an adult. When 
you are 21, you are an adult. When you are 18, you can't drink. You have to be 2 1 ,  so we 
really don't treat all adults the same way in a lot of different areas. Right? 

Chase Johnson Yes, sure. 

Chairman Kasper Do you agree that only true residents of ND ought to vote in ND? 

Chase Johnson Yes, I agree. 

Chairman Kasper If you wish to be a resident as a college student or anyone else and live 
in our state for the time being, then you must do certain other things under ND law besides 
get a student ID. Would you support the requirement that all college students must get a 
ND driver's license if they are from out of state and wish to be a resident of the state of ND 
to vote in ND elections? 

Chase Johnson If that is the current standard, then obviously you must follow it. I think 
that if you show the intent of living for 30 days and have the address print on the card, I 
think that should be an acceptable voting requirement . 

Chairman Kasper It is now current law, and you agreed that only ND residents should be 
able to vote. From my contention, there is a difference between the residential address of 
a student from out of state coming to school in ND, because where you are abiding while 
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you are in college is your college residence. You would support getting the residency 
requirements of college students in line so that they would legitimately be a resident of our 
state so they could legitimately vote in our state? 

Chase Johnson Yes, I would generally be in support. 

Rep. Schneider You have read the requirements to vote in ND? 

Chase Johnson Yes. 

Rep. Schneider Does it say anything about owning any kind of personal property? 

Chase Johnson No. 

Rep. Schneider Does it say anything about having to have a ND license? 

Chase Johnson No. 

Rep. Schneider With this bill do you support adding those requirements to it? 

Chase Johnson No. 

Megan Matejcek, Assistant Executive of Governmental Relations for NDSU Student 
Government, appeared in support. Attachment 5. (33:55-36:38) 

Rep. Wallman Have the student government bodies had discussion of voter registration? 

Megan Matejcek It has been a brief topic of discussion but nothing we have explored 
explicitly. 

Rep. Mooney Do you see this as being preferential to the college students? 

Megan Matejcek We originally testified in support of HB 1333, because although we 
recognize the challenges with the student voting certificate that we had in the last election 
cycle, we are seeking ways to mend those issues with changing the address 30 days 
ahead of time and things like that. We have explored options with IT where students would 
be prompted to update their information on campus connection. We thought that the 
passage of HB 1 333 putting the student voting certificate into law could make the best form 
of ID the most accessible form of ID for students. However with that failing to do so, we 
believe SB 2330 provides an option for students to vote in a more accessible manner than 
getting a driver's license. College students move a lot. Expenses could add up. You are 
paying those fees to change your driver's license each time you move. 

Rep. Mooney Regarding Line 1 4, voter eligibility requirements that would have the higher 
education institutions providing information sheets at the time these IDs would be issued. 
Do you feel that would be an effective form of helping to communicate the voter ID laws 
here in ND? Do you feel freshmen in particular would use that information when it 
becomes relevant? 
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Megan Matejcek In our orientation students are given mass amounts of information. While 
I do believe those information sheets could be handy, but I don't think they are going to be 
the most effective way of communication. 

Rep. Laning Have you ever voted absentee? 

Megan Matejcek Yes. 

Rep. Laning Do you consider that a special onerous type obligation? 

Megan Matejcek No, I do not. 

Chairman Kasper Do you believe that only a resident of the state of North Dakota ought to 
be able to vote in ND elections? 

Megan Matejcek Yes. 

Chairman Kasper Do you believe that if you wish to be a resident in our state, you would 
abide by all of the laws of the state of North Dakota which makes you a resident of our 
state? 

Megan Matejcek With all due respect, I do believe that students need to be abiding by the 
laws. However, with how often students move and things like that, paying $20 for a driver's 
license every year to insure your right to vote is concerning for me. 

Chairman Kasper But do you believe everyone should abide by the laws of North Dakota 
to be a resident? 

Megan Matejcek Yes. 

Rep. B. Koppelman Were you aware you can update your driver's license at no cost? 

Megan Matejcek I was not. 

Rep. Schneider You are familiar with the requirements of the law in North Dakota? Does it 
require that you have a driver's license? 

Megan Matejcek Yes to the first question. No, as of now the students are allowed to use a 
different sort of identification. 

Rep. Schneider Do we allow differences for other entities such as a long term care 
certificate for individuals in nursing homes? 

Megan Matejcek We did allow different forms of ID for Native Americans and nursing 
home patients in the last election. 

Rep. Schneider Does it seem unusual to you at all that we would allow some differences 
for students? 
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Megan Matejcek I do believe there are other groups that we are using different forms of 
identification for, so if we are going to apply drivers' licenses to a student's requirement, 
maybe those other spots need to be looked at as well . 

Rep. Schneider If we must prove that we are complying with all laws that apply to 
residents of North Dakota, would you see it as a prohibitive requirement that we check to 
see that everyone has paid their taxes as required of certain residents as well before they 
vote? 

Megan Matejcek Absolutely. 

Rep. Schneider Do you think that fits with the nature of our democracy that would allow 
the more people to vote appropriately, the better? 

Megan Matejcek I believing that checking all of those things would definitely make voting 
harder for any group regardless if it is students or not. 

Chairman Kasper Let me make one thing very clear about my line of questioning. The 
laws of ND are very clear about being able to vote . The basic tenet of the laws of the state 
of ND are that you are a resident . That means, of course, that you do and abide by the 
laws of our state to be a resident . We have made exceptions in the area of voting, and you 
can see some of the disconcerting areas we have gotten into because of this bill and other 
bills by making exceptions. Be that as it may, that does not change the fact that the laws of 
our state say you must be a resident to be eligible to vote. Our laws also state that if you 
are a resident, you must do certain things to be a resident . The issue of whether or not we 
should make exceptions to voting compared to whether or not you are a resident are really 
two separate issues except that in order to vote you must be a resident . 

Kelsey Klein, Director of Governmental Relation for the North Dakota Student Government 
Association, appeared in support. Attachments 6-7 (47:28-48:48) 

Donnell Preskey, North Dakota Association of Counties, appeared in support . Attachment 
8. She also handed out testimony by Michael Montplaisir, Cass County Auditor . 
Attachment 9. (49:44-51 :38) 

Rep. Wallman Is there a difference in terms of the auditors' perceptions or use of residency 
or residency for voting? 

Donnell Preskey We have had previous discussions about the definition for residency, and 
it is pretty vague. That is a challenge that we need to address, and that is probably one of 
the key reasons to why we have had so many of these election related bills in committee 
hearings this year . 

Rep. Louser Do you feel that we would be treating students differently than other voters if 
this bill were to pass? 

Donnell Preskey The bill that was passed in 201 3 looked at options for other voters to use 
when they don't have a driver's license. The auditors know that there are certain 
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circumstances where the college students don't have a driver's license so that is why the 
student certificate was truly aimed at. They consider themselves a resident. It is their 
intent to be a resident at that school when they are going to college, but the repercussions 
of changing their driver's license might be that they can't be covered under insurance with 
their parents. That is why most college students, from what I have heard from the auditors, 
don't do that. 

Chairman Kasper If they are legal to be covered under their parents' auto insurance, it 
doesn't matter if they live 10 states away, they still are able to be covered. Do you believe 
and do the auditors believe that only residents of the state of ND should be allowed to vote 
in ND elections? 

Donnell Preskey I think one point that has been forgotten in this is that a lot of these 
students who tried to vote who were turned away were ND residents. This doesn't only 
address those who are non-state students coming to ND to be students. It addresses 
those that live in state and are from ND as well. 

Chairman Kasper Do the auditors believe that only residents of ND should vote in ND 
elections? 

Donnell Preskey I believe that gets back to the definition of what is a resident. If you lived 
here 30 days, you can vote. If a college student has lived here for 30 days . . .  

Chairman Kasper There is a difference between the voting requirements, and that is the 
dilemma we are discussing and whether or not you are a resident because if you wish to 
become a resident, then there are other things under current ND law that you are required 
to do. I would assume that the auditors would support the fact that only legitimate ND 
residents under ND law would be voting in our elections. 

Donnell Preskey You are right. That is their belief, but they also know that there are 
certain circumstances why they may have a Minnesota driver's license but want to be 
considered a resident of ND. 

Chairman Kasper I understand all that, because there always are potential extenuating 
circumstances. 

Rep. B. Koppelman You can't say I want to be a Minnesota resident for all these privileges 
over here or a Beach, North Dakota resident, or do I want to be a NDSU precinct resident. 
You have to pick. The way the law recognizes that you picked is by your action and intent. 
Don't you see allowing this dual benefit as problematic? 

Donnell Preskey This is a great learning experience. These are things that I need to go 
back and visit with my auditors about and discuss with them. I don't have an answer for 
you, unfortunately. 

Rep. M. Johnson Isn't it true that one of the indecencies that residency is determined is 
voting? Voting is an action that can help you to determine residency, but you have to be a 
resident to vote. This is all very interesting. 
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Rep. Louser We have a set of twins that graduate from high school in East Grand Forks, 
MN. One twin student enrolls at UNO and one is an oil worker in Stanley. What do they 
need to do different to vote in ND? 

Donnell Preskey I am not going to pretend like I am an expert on this issue. I apologize 
that I don't know all the ins and outs of this topic. 

Rep. Schneider When you were a poll worker, did they train you to inquire into intent or did 
they allow you to presume that the intent to vote as a resident was shown by coming to the 
polls? 

Donnell Preskey Are you an US citizen was the number one question we were to ask. We 
took their word for that. We had to look at their ID. You would scan their ID and it would 
bring up an address. Sometimes the address didn't match, because of the update date on 
the license, or many other circumstances. I am starting to lose my train of thought. 

Rep. Schneider I think you answered my question. 

Opposition 

Wendy McCrory, Manager, NDSU Bison Card Center, Bison Connection, appeared in 
opposition . Attachment 1 0  (1  :02:42-1 :05:45) 

Vice Chair Rohr 836 cards were replaced. What is the percentage of the total? 

Wendy McCrory We make about 7,000 cards a year. 

Rep. Louser Is there any off campus entity that accepts the student ID card as valid 
identification. 

Wendy McCrory They do not use this ID as a form of identification. They may use for 
discount purposes. 

Rep. Schneider Did you see the study that 689 students were turned away from the polls? 

Wendy McCrory I did not. 

Rep. Schneider Does that figure bother you? 

Wendy McCrory There are a lot of things that college students are responsible to do once 
they get to campus, and if their desire to vote on campus requires them to do certain 
things, that may not be a bad idea to follow the processes that were in place. I do know 
that students lose ID cards. I can't guarantee that I am going to produce an ID card within 
30 days of their voting. It is a concern, but there may be other avenues that can answer 
that concern. 

Rep. Schneider If this senate bill was passed, could you make it work? 
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Wendy McCrory With a cost. Re carding campus is a $61 ,000 project. We would have to 
increase the card production ribbon and such which also has an additional cost. It may 
cost our students more for ID cards. Currently they are $20. Yes, we could make it work. 

Vice Chair Rohr Have there been any cases of reported identity theft with these student 
cards? 

Wendy McCrory Not in our state. There was a case in Ohio. 

Rep. Steiner How do you handle the non US citizen students for their ID cards? Is there 
any indication of their native land? 

Wendy McCrory What is on our ID card is the student name, student ID number, a number 
that can be linked to a US Bank account, and on the back of it is information on what to do 
and certain policies. When an international student comes in, we require a government 
issued ID so generally with international students it is a passport to receive their student ID. 
We also verify that they are intending to be at NDSU. 

Rep. Steiner Would it be possible for an international student to have a different student 
card so we would know they were an international student or put something on their card 
showing their native land? 

Wendy McCrory There are ways to make anything happen. When you start differentiating 
what comes onto the ID card, it is going to involve further programming and accurate 
information . We get all of our information from campus connection. 

Chairman Kasper At this point a student ID card does not delineate whether or not they 
are resident of ND or any other state or a foreign resident? 

Wendy McCrory That is correct. Our only concern is that they are part of the NDSU 
community. 

Rep. Mooney Tell me again what information is on the current IDs. 

Wendy McCrory Student name, ID number, link number to a US bank account, and on the 
back side of the card is general card information. 

Rep. Mooney Couldn't that bank information be risky as well? 

Wendy McCrory It is not your bank account. It is a number that I could link to my account 
where I could use that also as a pin based transaction card, say Target or at an ATM card. 
It is not their account number. 

Rep. Mooney The bill has been amended so that if it when into effect it would not take 
place until after Dec. 3 1 ,  201 5. Do I recall correctly that the students pay for those cards? 

Wendy McCrory They do pay for their ID card at issuance. 
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Rep. Mooney Looking at the fiscal note for 201 5-1 7, I see $375, 000 and for 20 1 7- 1 9 ,  
$ 1 2 1 , 000 of state funds and additional funds from the institutions. Is that for the ribboning 
and the other details you discussed? 

Wendy McCrory I don't know where that $6 1 , 000 comes from. Further on, those costs 
reflect card stock, ribbon, those types of things. 

Rep. Louser It is not any United States bank? 

Wendy McCrory That is an option for our students at NDSU that if they so choose they 
can add the convenience of making their ID card an ATM card or pin based purchase 
transaction. 

Patrick Finken appeared in opposition . Attachment 1 1 .  ( 1 : 1 5 : 06-1 : 1 7 : 1 9) 

Rep. Mooney Are you here on your own behalf or on behalf of an organization? 

Patrick Finken On my own behalf. 

Rep. Mooney Is this actually really creating another class of voter identification? 

Patrick Finken This only applies to the college student, not all voters. HB 1 333 would 
apply to all voters. I do believe we are creating a special class. 

Rep. Mooney In that same synopsis then, did we create a separate class for Native 
Americans as well? 

Pat Finken Much like the military issue, there are situations where we have to, and tribal 
authority being a sovereign government requires us to do that. 

Dr. D. C Coston, President of Dickinson State University, appeared in opposition. As with 
all the public higher education, we take very seriously helping students learn a part of 
becoming citizens. This past fall at Dickinson State we had blast emails that went to all of 
our students. We worked cooperatively with our student government in providing 
information in every format we could on the appropriate processes. We held a number of 
candidate and issue forums, and at each of those there was additional information there 
both for the students as well as citizens from off campus. The issue for us in this bill has to 
do with putting the addresses and birthdates on student IDs. Those IDs are used for a lot 
of transactions that occur in a student's life on a daily basis. We have had a significant 
number of cards that had to be replaced as well. We also noticed that students aren't 
always prompt about reporting the loss of an ID card. We use card access to get into 
residence halls. An unreported lost card could allow access to the residence hall. That 
becomes an issue from a campus security and safety perspective of our students is 
something that is deeply troubling about this . 

Rep. Schneider Do you think voters are more likely to lose their cards and not getting that 
connection at all? 
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Dr. Coston The connection is students tend to not always keep up with their ID cards . 
Students don't use their driver's license for things like meals, checking out library materials, 
etc. 

Rep. Schneider If you have a magnetic strip on the back, could you not imbed their 
address and date of birth as well? 

Dr. Coston Indeed you could but will every polling place in the state have the appropriate 
reading devices for doing that? 

Chairman Kasper I think the intent of the bill is to print the address, the name, and the 
date of the birth on the card because otherwise it wouldn't work at the polling places. I 
think you are absolutely right. 

Vice Chair Rohr NDSU charges $20 replacement fee. How much does DSU charge? 

Dr. Coston That is a similar fee to what we charge. We do everything we can to 
encourage them to keep up with them. 

Dr. Dean Bresciani, President of NDSU, appeared in opposition. From the educational 
perspective, it bothers me that 600 some odd students were turned away from voting. It 
nieans that we have 600 some odd students that need to learn the responsibilities that go 
with voting. The other role that I wouldn't wish on any of you does involve tragedy . I 
recently have had a discussion with parents who lost their son's life. As Dr. Coston and 
others suggested, anything that would provide the opportunity to sacrifice the safety and 
security of our students is really troubling to me. 

Rep. B. Koppelman A part in the bill states that when issuing identification cards to 
students, an institution of higher education under the control of the state board of higher 
education shall provide each student with information regarding voter eligibility 
requirements. Could college campuses provide this information without the risk of putting 
the addresses on the cards? 

Dr. Bresciani Absolutely. There will still be I am sure a couple hundred students who will 
fail to yield to it. 

Rep. Schneider Is it really secure the way we have it? Could we have a separate ID that 
had the things required here to allow students to vote without the security issues? 

Dr. Bresciani The campus ID is issued for accessing services not voting. I follow your 
logic if there wasn't a photo on the ID that is even more security, but I think it is an 
unnecessary tradeoff in our experience. A second ID adds cost and complication to solve a 
problem that I would argue doesn't really exist. Our students currently have mechanisms 
for being able to identify themselves to vote. 

Rep. Mooney You mentioned that there were multiple and redundant ways of being able to 
disseminate out voter information. Did that happen through your university system in the 
last election cycle? 
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Wendy McCrory I know student government worked very hard to get that information 
students. 

Rep. Mooney What you are saying is there is the capability for a more concerted 
centralized effort that could come through the university system itself? 

Dr. Bresciani Exactly. The potentials are there. We did not execute those apparently in 
the past . 

Rep. Mooney Did they hear all this opposition on the Senate side? 

Dr. Bresciani I will have to plead ignorance on that . I wasn't there or aware of any 
conversation. 

Chairman Kasper Rep. Mooney, ask the Senate clerk to provide you the testimony. 

Rep. M. Johnson What percentage of the student IDs have the US Bank thing on it? 

Wendy McCrory Overall participation in the US Bank program is about 45%. 

Rep. M. Johnson Is there the capability for those students to go online and get a 
statement of sorts that shows their activity much like a credit card statement? 

Wendy McCrory Right now they can go online for NDSU for printing. Through NDSU 
there is no way for anybody to look at their US Bank funds. 

Rep. M. Johnson Does that statement have their NDSU address on it? 

Wendy McCrory That statement does not have an address on it . 

Rep. Schneider Is some money coming in from US Bank for that service that is provided to 
the students along with their ID card? 

Wendy McCrory Yes, there is . 

Chairman Kasper I would hope you would take this message to all of your university 
presidents about helping educate the students on the voting requirements . 

Dr. Bresciani I absolutely agree. Our goal would be to minimize this issue of being turned 
away from voting. 

Murray Sagsveen, Chief of Staff for the Chancellor in the North Dakota University System, 
appeared in opposition. Attachment 1 2  

Rep. Mooney Do you see the possibility that the university system has it within its purview 
to be able to help address some of these issues putting some of the responsibility on the 
university system itself to help drive out the educational information whether it is through 
whatever redundant services that are available to help educate it in form so that it is not left 
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to certain individual factions within the university system such as student senates and what 
not? 

Murray Sagsveen I did inquire around the time of the general election in November what 
kind of information was given out. I know that university system did put out information, 
and I know that the university individual papers carried information. Based on what I heard 
today I would like to go back and review that to see what we did and what we could have 
done better . 

Jim Silrum, Deputy Secretary of State, appeared in opposition . Attachment 1 3. It is the 
duty of every election official in the state to make sure that there is in the central voter file 
for every voter one record. Without some sort of interaction like the Secretary of State has 
with DOT, there is no way for us to know that this particular individual with this name and 
this particular individual with that same name are the same or different people. When a 
voter uses a state issued form of identification, along with that comes their unique identifier. 
That unique identifier is something that the Secretary of State and every county auditor in 
the state has, and it appears on the poll book that is prepared for voting purposes. We 
stand in opposition to this bill because it is an alternate form of identification that is no 
better than the voter affidavits that were used prior to the 2014 election cycle . 

Rep. Laning Do all of ND polling places have the electronic readers? 

Jim Silrum No. It is our office's hope that someday in the future that will be the case, but 
that is not going to be for the next election cycle. 

Rep. Mooney Is there an unique ID on my driver's license that is tied to my voter ID back at 
the polling place that I vote at? 

Jim Silrum The driver's license number and information is transferred from DOT to the 
central voter file. 

Rep. Mooney In order for 2330 to work at all, every one of those student ID numbers would 
have to be filed back at the Secretary of State's Office in order for that same system to 
follow through? 

Jim Silrum That wouldn't even facilitate anything at all, because there is not a unique 
identifier that the university system has that would match with anything in the Secretary of 
State's central voter file. 

Rep. Mooney Did you provide the same testimony when on Senate side? 

Jim Silrum At that point it was neutral testimony. 

Rep. Schneider Did you support the student certificate from last election? 

Jim Silrum The student ID certificate was an alternate form of ID that was allowed for 
under law, because the law said the Secretary of State could provide alternative forms of 
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identification .  It is my desire that the legislature should say what the approved forms of 
identification are for voting p u rposes. 

N o  n eutral .  

The hearing was closed . 
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safety risk to the students more so than the advantage . Let us go for another round of 
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pass. 
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Rep. Louser I will use an example of twins moving to North Dakota from Ohio.  One of 
them enrolls at a un iversity and the other goes to work. We have two d ifferent standards 
that we are creating here for them to vote. I see no need to coddle a student versus their 
brother that has to go get an identification card to vote. 

A roll call vote was take n .  1 1  Yeas, 3 Nays, 0 Absent. 

Rep. Steiner will carry the b i l l .  
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Com Standing Committee Report 
March 5, 2015 4:18pm 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_ 40_012 
Carrier: Steiner 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2330, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, 

Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (11 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT 
VOTING). Engrossed SB 2330 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 
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2015 TESTIMONY 

SB 2330 



ator H o l m berg 

We spend an i nord i nate amount of t i me on e l ect ion b i l ls trad ing 

horrif ic anecdotal stor ies abo ut people who were u nable to vote for 

a vari ety of reason s .  For example ,  the e l ect i o n  in 1 976 my d i str ict 

cha i rman c l ai med that the reaso n  the other party won l eg is lative 

seats in Grand Forks is because they b ussed res idents of the 

G rafton state school  i nto G F K to vote,  (l i ke t h ey always had done) .  

With t h e  chan g es made i n  the l ast sess ion reg ard i ng vot ing and 

p h oto I Ds th ere were the same horrific stories. I n  Grand Forks i t  had 

o p ri mari ly  with t h e  confus ion of co l l ege students regard i n g  the 

l aw. 

Before we c l i m b  u p  o n  our  h i g h  horse and say they should know the 

ru l es I wi l l  te l l you another anecdotal story. Th is  session our  ru l es ,  

w h i c h  had b een ch anged and c learly exp lai n ed on t h e  f loor and in  

caucuses , said t hat you cou l d  not i ntrod u ce any appropriat ions b i l ls 

after t h e  tenth l eg is l at ive d ay. Two Senators ,  one Rep u b l i can one 

Democrat , w it h  over 40 years experience in  th is  body between them 

m i ssed that dead l i ne because they d id n ' t know about i t  or d i d n ' t  

re member it . J ust sayi ng . 

There are a n u mber of veh ic les out there attempt i n g  to c l arify the 

cess of vot i n g  for peop le  who have l ived here 30 days and are 

1 dents of N o rth Dakota.  This is a s i m p l e  one targeted toward s  t he 

anecdotal stor ies of t h e  col lege st udents.  



# I  P:3 2-

S B  2330 provi d es t h at st udent photo identif icat i o n  cards issued by 

1 i nst itut ion of h i g her ed u cat ion must i nc l ude t h e  date of b i rth  an 

resi dent ia l  address of the st udent to which the card is issued . Th e 

cam pus also s h al l provide each st udent with i nformat ion regard ing 

voter e l ig i b i l ity req u i rements. 

M y  t u rn to apo l og ize. An i m portant p i ece of i nformat i o n  was l eft o ut 

of the b i l l  that I wou l d  ask that you consider ad d i n g  the words 
I I  after JJ,J�)1 _,..}_I : ( !_ u� I I  on l i n e  1 0  after the word ed u cat i o n . That 

wou l d  c lear u p  the confus ion that caused the BO H E  to prepare a 

f iscal note which states they wou l d  have to reissue al l I D  cards . This 

b i l l  is  p rospect ive in nat u re not retroact ive and it was never t he 

i ntent ion of the sponsors to have a compl ete re iss u e  of I D  cards.  

H owever, the f iscal n ote states that t hey wou l d  have to re- issue 

aff id entif icat i o n  cards wh ich is nowhere to be fou nd i n  t h is b i l l .  

-As I u nderstand it , u n der t h e  cu rrent system t he stu d ent pays for an 

I D  card , and also pays a fee if  an ID card needs to be re- p laced . 

I h o pe yo u wi l l  consider 2330 as part of your  pant h eon of b i l ls to 

ref ine  what we did l ast session . 



UND Student Senate 

Senate Resol ution 
To: The Student Senate of the University of North Dakota 

Authors: Derek LaBri�overnment Affairs Commissioner 

Sponsors: 

SR 1 4 1 5-09 

CC: Tanner Franklin - Student Body President, Brett Johnson - Student Body Vice President, 
Cassie Gerhardt - Student Government Advisor, Andrew Frelich - Student Organization 
Funding Agency Advisor; Dr. Lori Reesor - Vice President for Student Affairs, Cara 
Halgren - Associate Vice President for Student Services & Dean of Students 

Date: February 1 51, 20 1 5  

Re: Support for North Dakota Senate Bill 2330 

2 Whereas, during the 20 1 4  Election Cycle, a new North Dakota voter ID law was implemented, and 

Whereas, these new rules changed the way students would vote in North Dakota, as they would either 
4 need an acceptable form of photo identification or a student voting certificate, and 

Whereas, North Dakota House Bill 1 333 is one that the North Dakota legislature is currently considering, 
6 and 

Whereas, North Dakota House Bill 1 333 would remove the student voting certificate, and 

8 Whereas, many different students from across the University were able to vote because of this certificate, 
and 

10 Whereas, North Dakota Senate Bill 2330 will require that student identification cards at the public higher 
education institutions have birthdate and residential address information displayed, and 

1 2  Whereas, these new identification cards would be suitable voter ID  cards, and 

Whereas, it is important students util ize their right to vote to effect change, use their public voice, and 
1 4  contribute to the democratic principles upheld by this nation and this state, and 

Therefore, be it resolved that the Student Senate of the University of North Dakota fully supports the 
16 intention of North Dakota Senate Bill 2330, and urges the 64th Legislative Assembly to adopt this piece 

of legislation. 

Student Body President, Tanner Franklin 

• Page 1 



C h a i rm a n  Dever a n d  mem bers of the comm ittee, for the record my name is Chase Joh nson a n d  I serve 

as the Governmental  Affa i rs Com m issio ner for the U n iversity of N orth Da kota ( U N O) .  I am here today, 

re presenting roughly 15,000 students, and testifying i n  support of Se nate B i l l  2330. 
The right to vote is an i ntegra l part of a ny cit izen's l ife, espec i a l ly fo r yo u ng col lege stude nts, l i ke 

myse lf. However, proposed cha nges by the legislature have made b i l l s  l i ke SB 2330 n ecessa ry. For 

exa m ple, Ho use Bi l l  1333 wo uld e l i m i nate the student voti ng certificate, wh ich a ided thousands of 

col lege stude nts to vote i n  the past elect ion .  However, even the student voting certificate p resented 

ple nty of predica m e nts to students' a b i l ity to vote at the pol ls.  

That is why on S u n d ay, the U N O  Student Senate pa ssed a resol ut ion in s u p po rt of S B  2330, which I 

have d i str ib uted to the committee. Senate B i l l  2330, "relat[es] to student ide ntification cards issued 

by i nstitutio ns of h igher ed ucation u nder  the supervision of the state boa rd of h igher ed ucation."  

More s pecifica l ly, it would issue "a student p hoto ide ntification ca rd issued by a n  i nstitution of h igher 

ed ucation, which m ust i nclude the d ate of b i rth a n d  residential  a d d ress of the student to whom the 

ca rd is issued." This  would a l low a ny student to uti l ize the I D  to vote i n  e lections.  U N  D's Student 

Govern ment bel ieves t h is wo uld be a positive cha nge in a l lowing students to exercise the ir  

fu nda mental  obl igation to vote i n  a de mocracy. 

H owever, the b i l l  is  not a panacea for m u lt ip le reasons. F i rst, part of the cost for SB 2330 would be 

ca rried by st udents. In the atta ched fisca l note fo r SB 2330, the state wi l l  provide $375,000 d u ring the 

2015-2017 bien n i u m  a nd $121,000 i n  the 2017-2019 b i e n n i u m  to cove r costs a ssociated with issu i ng 

a nd pr inting the identification ca rds. However, at most NOUS i nstitutions, students a re cha rged 

betwee n  $15-$20 for an I D .  This is  especia l ly concern ing for students who would cha nge add resses o r  

tra n sfer i n  the ir  col lege ca reers, as t h e y  wou l d  have to p a y  to keep u pd ating the ir  add resses as they 

m ove from dorms to a p a rt me nts or h ou ses. College students typ ica l ly  cha nge the ir  res idencies 

m u lt ip le  times d u ring the ir  careers, so t h is $15 cost could occ u r  m u lt ip le  t i mes. 

Second, when students cha nge their add resses, it could present a safety concern for stud ents. By 

having each student's' c u rrent a d d resses on their identification a long with the ir  name and p ictu re, it 

a l lows for easier tracking of a student. F i n a l ly, many incom i ng Fres hman st ude nts d o  not know where 

they w i l l  be l iv ing at the t ime of orie ntation, which is when student I Ds a re typica l ly issued.  This wou l d  

mean that m ost Fresh m a n  students w o u l d  a utomatica l ly have to cha nge their  I Ds at the ir  expense t o  

vote, which goes aga i n st the cha racte r of the b i l l .  

O n e  w a y  o f  fixing th is  problem wou l d  be to have the I D  l i n ked to a student's account on Ca mpus 

Con n ection, so that students could a utomat ica l ly u pdate their  address onl ine.  Furthermore, st udents 

could be p ro m pted to cha nge their  address m onths before elect ion d ay, e l i m i nating some of the 

issues of th is  past e lect ion cycle.  

With these steps, S B  2330 could be stre ngthened to further a i d  st udents i n  vot i ng. Despite these 

i m p rove me nts, however, we bel ieve this b i l l  w i l l  move North Da kota i n  the right d i rect ion in terms of 

stud ent voting.  Tha n k  you for the opport u n ity to speak with you today and I wil l  y ield to any q uestions 

fro m the committee .  
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Testimony to the 

Senate GVA Committee 
2/5/2015 

Pre pa red by 

North Dakota Association of Cou nties 

Relating to SB 2330: Student I D  Cards 

Good Morn ing Cha irma n Dever a nd committee mem bers, I 'm  Donne l l  Preskey 

with the North Da kota Association of Cou nties. I n  my role at N DACo I serve as the 

Executive Di rector of the Aud itors Association .  The Aud itors group supports SB 

2330 and  the b i l l s' i ntent to a l low students the option to vote in the preci nct they 

l ive i n  for a majority of the yea r, if not a l l  of the year. For many students, the 

dorms or a pa rtments i n  the town they have implanted themse lves i n  for fou r  or 

more yea rs become more than just their  col lege res idence. These you ng voters 

get involved i n  not on ly ca mpus issues but issues im pacti ng the ir  commun ity and 

state . 

As you heard,  u nder th is  b i l l  h igher education institutions wou ld issue student 

photo identification ca rds which wou ld i nc lude their  res identia l  address whi le  

attend ing col lege. Aud itors support this effort i n  provid ing an option to students. 

A sepa rate voter I D  b i l l  ( H B  1333) e l im inates the student certificate a nd does not 

provide a n  a lternative specifica l ly for students. Aud itors say the student 

certificates worked wel l .  I have attached a copy of a student certificate a nd a lso 

the i nformation the U n ivers ity System provided to students rega rd i ng voti ng.  

Aud itors bel ieve the student certificate may be a cheaper a lternative to what is 

being outl i ned i n  SB 2330. The student certificates were a lso ava i lab le  for pu b l ic 

and  private col lege a nd u n ivers it ies. As you ca n see the attached student 

certificate was used by Un iversity of Mary. That is another p lus  to the student 

certificates.  SB 2330 on ly addresses the pub l ic i nstitutions .  

M r. Cha i rman and comm ittee mem bers, col lege students a re our you ngest age 

group  of voters, it's importa nt to send the right message to them that their  voice 

does matter . 



Students 

What College Students Need to Know About Voting 

College students busy with classes, tests and social lives can find it easy to overlook 
what's going on outside of campus life. Voting in the upcoming election is definitely 
among the more important events coming up, and something many students will want to 
put on their "to do" list. 

There are two ways to vote - by mail or in person - and there are good reasons for each. 

Voting Absentee/By Mail: Students may want to vote absentee because they have strong 
feelings about candidates or issues "back home" or simply prefer the convenience of 
voting by mail. To do so, simply complete an application to receive a ballot, which will 
be sent by mail. Absentee ballot applications are available online at vote.nd.gov. 

~
. g in Person: Students also have good reasons to prefer voting in person, such as 

s ing local candidates or issues, or simply to have the experience of stepping into a voting booth to cast their vote. 
driving to their home voting precinct on Election Day is certainly an option, for most students, this will mean 

voting in the precinct they live in during the school year. 

The main thing to remember is that voters need to reside in their precinct 30 days prior to Election Day, and their ID 
needs to match up with that address. Most students already have a current state-issued driver's license or non-driver's 
ID. Tribal IDs are also acceptable if they show the current residential address. 

Students voting in person in their college town have two options for their ID: 

1. If the college address is temporary (moving back home after the school year) they need to get a Student 
Identification Certificate for voting. This certificate verifies a dorm or apartment as the residence. The Student 
ID Certificate is available by logging onto Campus Connection. The Student Voting Information link provides 
everything needed. A Student ID Certificate is necessary because, unlike a student hoto ID, the Certificate 
includes residential address. 

2. If the college address is permanent (not planning to move back home after the school year) then the student 
needs to update their state-issued driver's license or non-driver's ID. State law requires all drivers update their 
address within 10 days of moving anyway, and the good news is it's the driver's license update will change your 
voter record, so it's all done in one step. This, too, is found at vote.nd.gov. 

To find your polling place, visit this site and type in your address. 

Fo. plete information about voting in North Dakota, visit vote.nd.gov. 
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STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CERTIFICATE 

Stud nt' Full Nam 

Studont' · Addr t Coll for 30 or Moro D y · 

Stud nt' PormMont or Provlou Addr e • 
Stud nt' Oat of Birth 

Stud nt' ion tur . ----------

DI __ ~~~--------~--

• 
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N O R T H  D A K O T A  
U N IVERSITY SYSTEM 

ACCESS. I N N OVATION. EXCELLENCE. 

SB 2330 
Gove r n m e nt a nd Vete rans Affa i rs Comm ittee 

F e b r u a ry 5, 2015 
M u r ray Sagsveen, C h ief of Staff 

701 .328 . 1499 I m u rray.sagsveen@n d u s . e d u  

I a m  M u rray Sagsvee n, C h i e f  of Staff fo r t h e  Chance l l o r  i n  t h e  Nort h  Da kota U n ive rsity System Office. I 

a m  p rov i d i n g  n e utra l i nfo rmation to the Committee co ncern i ng Sen ate B i l l  2330. 

In  accord a nce with sect ion 5 of Ho use B i l l  1332 pa ssed i n  2013, which amended N DCC 16. 1-05-07, the 

U n iversity System deve l o pe d  a Student Identification Certificate that  was ut i l i zed fo r the 2014 general  

e l ection (see e n c losed certificate a nd i nfo rmation sheet fro m the Secreta ry of State's website ) .  In  

a ccord a nce with g u i d a n ce fro m the office of the N o rt h  Da kota Secreta ry of State, the U n iversity System 

d esigned t h e  Ce rtificate so t h a t  the student  was req u i red to enter "Student's Address at Col lege as of 

res idency q u a l ification d a te" at least 30 d ays pr ior to the general  e l ect ion .  The U n iversity System a lso 

p r e p a red i n fo rmative a rt ic le that  cou ld  be pub l ished in  stude nt newspapers ( e nclosed) .  

A n u m ber o f  students fa i led to e nter the ir  new a d d ress at least 30 d ays pr ior to the general  e l ection, so 

t hey were not a l lowed to vote. It is my u n d e rsta n d i n g  that issues with U N D  students prom pted the 

i n trod uctio n of Senate B i l l  2330.  

Se n a te B i l l  2330 req u i res the U n iversity System to issue st udent p hoto ident ification ca rd s  with date of  

b i rt h  and resid e nt ia l  a d d ress, w h ich cou ld  be u sed fo r voter ide ntificatio n p u rposes. 

The U n ive rsity System could issue st udent p hoto i d entification ca rd s  with the st ude nt's residentia l  

a d d re ss, b u t  that cou ld  c reate a secu rity p roblem,  part icu la rly at N DSU . N DSU students in  student 

h o u s i n g  u t i l ize the ir  I D  ca rds fo r access to their  housing u n i t .  Accord i ng ly, if the I D  ca rd is lost or stolen,  

the fi n d e r  o r  th ief cou l d  u se the I D  ca rd to identify a n d  have access to the stude nt's hous ing u n it .  

Senate B i l l  2330 would a lso req u i re the st udent to obta i n  a new ID ca rd each t ime t h e  stu d e nt cha nges 

t h e  stude n t's  res ident a d d ress - at a n  i n convenie nce to the student a n d an a d d it iona l  expense to the 

i n st itut ion . 

N o rt h  Da kota U n iv e rsity System I C re a t i ng the N O U S  Edge I F i n d  o u t  h o w  a t  N D U S . e d u  



NDU_POR_O l 24 

STUDE~lT IDENTIF ICAT ION CERTIFICATE 

Student's Full Name 
Grant titl•I u ...... 

02/04/201 5 

Student's Address at College as of residency qualification date (10/05/20 14) 

Grand Forks , ND 58202 

Student's Permanent or Previous Address 

• r Bismarck , ND 58503-8442 

Student's Date of Birth 
~994 

Student's Signature --------------- -

Driver's License Number and State (i f available) ----- - ----------

~~-----­
NORT H DAKO TA 
UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Note : By using the Student Identification Certificate or other approved form of identification in order to vote in local or 
state elections in North Dakota, the student is cla iming to be a qua li fied elector in North Dakota, tha t is. a United States 
citizen , at least 18 years of age, a resident of North Dakota, and has resided in the student's precinct at least 30 days. 
The North Dakota Secretary of State's office notifies the student's previous home state after the ind ividual votes in North 
Dakota to update the voter rolls in that state. 

h ttps : / / stud entadm in .con nectnd .us I psc I N DCSPRD I EMPLOYEE / H RMS I c I N ... N DCSPRD%2 f&Portal HostNode = HRMS&NoCrum bs =yes&Po rtalKeyStruct=yes 

2/4/15, 3:26 PM 

• 

• 
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More than one of the fo l lowi ng forms of identification  may be used !  

e Accepta ble  forms of I D - Pol l i n g  P lace Voti ng  

A Va l id  North Dakota : 
,,... Driver's l i cense 

,,... Non-driver's i dentification card 

,,... Tribal  govern m ent issu ed i dentification card 

,,... Stud ent i d entification certificate (provi d ed by ND col l ege  or  un iversity) 

!,... Long-t erm care i d entifi cation certificate (provided  by N D  faci l ity) 

Acceptable  forms of I D  - Absentee/Mai l Vot ing 
,,... North Dakota form of id entification l isted above 

,,... Passport or Mi l itary I D  - Only for N orth Dakota residents l ivi ng 

outsi d e  the U nited States who do not  p ossess one  of th e other form s 
of identifi cation .  

,,... Attester - An a ppl icant  without  a n  a cceptab le  form of  id entifi cation 
may use an attester. The attester  m ust p rovi de his  or  her name, 

North Dakota d river's l i cense, non-driver's, o r  tr ibal identificati on 
number, a n d  s ign the absentee/mai l  ba l lot appl icat ion form to attest to 

the appl i ca n t's N orth Dakota resi dency a n d  vot ing e l ig ib i l ity. 

e I dentification m ust include  the voter's: 

,,... Name ,,... Resid entia l Address ,,... Date of Birth  

U pdated March 201 4 

Voite Your vb TE 
. •; � · I  E .  ; : 



Draft article for College Newspapers 

This a rticle can be run as short s tand-alone News Release or as the basis for the editor to work with in writing an 

original s tory. For q u o tes and further informa tion, please feel free to request an interview with North Dakota 

Secretary of State Al Jaeger at 701 -328-2900. 
I • •  • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • e I I I I I I I I I a 8 I I I I I I I I I a I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

What College Stu dents Need to Know About Voting 
Col lege stude nts b u sy with c lasses, tests a n d soc ia l  l ives can fi nd it  easy to ove rlook w h at's g o i n g  

o n  o uts ide of c a m pus l ife . V o t i n g  i n  t h e  u pcom i n g  e lect ion is defi n itely a m ong t h e  more i m po rtant  

events  com i ng u p ,  a n d  somet h i n g  m a n y st ude nts wi l l  w a nt to put o n  t h e i r  "to do" l i st .  

T h e re a re two ways to vote - by mai l  o r  i n  person - a n d there a re good reasons for  e a c h .  

Voting Absentee/By Mai l :  St ude nts may w a n t  to vote a bsentee beca use t h ey have strong fee l i ngs a bout  

c a n d idates o r  i ssues  "back h o m e" or s im ply prefe r  the conve n ience of vot i n g  by mai l .  To do so, s im p ly 

c o m p lete a n  a p p l icat ion to receive a b a l l ot, w h i ch w i l l  be sent by m a i l .  Abse ntee ba l l ot a p p l icat ions a re 

ava i l a b l e  o n  l i n e  at vote . n d .gov. 

Voting in Person :  St ude nts a lso have good reasons to prefe r  vot ing in pe rso n, such as s u p port i n g  loca l 

c a n d i d ates or issu es, or s im p ly to h a ve t h e  experie nce of ste p p i n g  i nto a vot i n g  booth to cast t h e i r  vote. 

W h i l e  d riv ing  to t h e i r  h o m e  vot i n g  p reci n ct o n  E l ect ion Day is cert a i n ly an option, for m ost stude nts, t h is 

w i l l  m ea n  vot i n g  i n  t h e  p reci n ct they l ive i n  d u ring t h e  school ye a r. 

T h e  m a i n  t h i ng to re m e m b e r  is that  vote rs n e ed to re side i n  t h e i r  preci n ct 30 days pr ior  to 

E l ect ion Day, a n d t h e i r  ID needs to m atch u p  with that a d d ress. M ost st u d e nts a l ready have a cu rre nt 

state- issued d river's l icense or n o n - d ri ve r's  I D . Triba I I Ds a re a lso a ccept a b l e  if  they show the cu rrent 

resi d e nt ia l a d d ress. 

St u d e nts vot i n g  in person in t h e i r  col lege town h ave two options for t h e i r  I D :  

1 .  I f  t h e  col lege a d d ress is tem pora ry (moving back h o m e  a fter t h e  school  yea r) t h ey n eed to get a 

Student I d e n t ifi cat ion Certificate fo r vot i n g .  Th is  cert ificate verifies a d o rm or a p a rt m e n t  as the 

resi dence .  The Stu d e n t  ID Cert ificate is ava i l a b l e  by logg i n g  onto Ca mpus Con n e cti o n .  The 

Student Voting I n fo rmat ion l ink  provides everyt h i ng needed.  A Stu d e n t  I D  Cert ificate is 

n ecessa ry beca use, u n l i k e  a stu d e nt p h oto I D, t h e  Certificate i n c l u d es resid e n t i a l  add ress. 

2. I f  the col lege a d d ress is perm a nent  ( n ot p la n n i n g  to m ove back h o m e  a fter the school year) t h e n  

t h e  st u d e n t  n eeds to u p d ate t h e i r  state-issued d rive r's  l icense o r  n o n-d river's I D .  State l a w  

req u i res a l l  d rive rs u pd ate t h e i r  a d d ress wit h i n  10 days of m oving a nyway, a n d  t h e  good n ews i s  

it' s t h e  d river's l icense u p d ate w i l l  c h a n g e  y o u r  voter record, s o  it' s a l l  d o n e  i n  o n e  ste p .  T h is, 

too, is  fo und at  vot e . n d .gov. 

For c o m p l ete i n formation a b out vot ing in N o rth Da kota, visit vote . n d .gov. 

• 

• 

• 
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SB J. 3 30 

ND1 6. 1 -01 -04. Qualifications of electors. 
5 .  For the purposes of this title, an individual may not be deemed to have 
gained or lost a residence solely by reason of the individual's presence or 
absence while enrolled as a student at a college, university, or other 
postsecondary institution of learning in this state. 

Why do we treat col lege students d ifferently? Why do they get to choose which add ress 

they can use to vote at any g iven election? 



• 
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15.0428.01001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Holmberg 

February 5, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2330 

Page 1, line 10, after "issued" insert "after December 31. 2015," 

Page 1, line 10, after "education" insert "under the supervision of the state board of higher 
education" 

Page 1, line 12, after "education" insert "under the supervision of the state board of higher 
education" 

Page 1, line 22, remove "under the" 

Page 1, line 23, remove "supervision of the state board of higher education" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0428.01001 
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744 seniors turned away from pol ls 

1 37 vets turned away from pol ls 

689 students turned away from pol ls 



S B  2330  
Senator Holmberg 

Head l ines. Which of the headl ines on the handout would cause you discomfort? To me, al l  three. In addition, only 
one of the three i s  based on more than anecdotal stories. 

We spend an inordinate amount of time on e lection bi l ls  trading horrific stories about people who were unable to 

vote for a variety of reasons. For example, the election in 1 976 my district chairman c laimed that the reason the other 
party won legis lative seats in Grand Forks is because they bussed residents of the Grafton state school into GFK to 
vote, ( l ike they always had done). 

W ith the changes made in the last session regarding voting and photo I Ds there were the same horrific stories. In 
Grand Forks it had to do primari ly with the confusion of col lege students regarding the new law. 

Before we c l imb up on our h igh horse and say they should know the rules I m ust tel l  you another anecdotal story. 
This session our senate rules, which had been changed and c learly explained on the floor and in caucuses, provided 
you could not introduce any appropriations bi l ls  after the tenth legislative day. Two Senators, one Republ ican one 

Democrat, with over 45 years' experience in senate between them missed that deadline because they d idn't know 
about it or didn't remember it. Just saying. 

There are a number of vehic les out there attempting to c larify the process of voting for people who have l ived here 30  
days and are residents o f  North Dakota. 
Sb 2330 is a simple one targeted towards the anecdotal stories of the col lege students. A recent study from N DSU 
suggested there were 689 col lege students who stated they were unable to vote because of identification issues. 

SB 2330 provides that student photo identification cards issued by a state control led institution of higher education 
must inc lude the date of birth and residential address of the student to which the card is issued. The campus also shall 
provide each student with information regarding voter e l igibi l ity requirements. 

The senate GYA committee, working with the sponsors and the university system changed the effective date of the 
bi  I I  to be only for ID cards i ssued after December 3 1 ,  20 1 5 . That was designed to c lear up the confusion that caused 
the BOHE to prepare a fiscal note which stated they would have to reissue all I D  cards. This b i l l  is prospective in 
nature not retroactive and it was never the intention of the sponsors to have a complete rei ssue of ID cards. 

Under the current system the student pays for an ID card, and also pay a fee if an ID card needs to be replaced. 

I hope you w i l l  consider 2330 as part of your pantheon of bi l ls  to fine tune what we did last session. 
BTW: There was great skepticism in our body about the veracity of the fiscal note. I hope you w i l l  pass the bi l l  on to 
house appropriations for their review of the note. 
A lso we have the budget of h igher education in senate appropriations at the present time which gives the system 
another opportunity to try assuage our skepticism. 



Chase Johnson and Derek LaBrie 
UNO Student Government 
Testimony in Support of SB 2330 

Chairman Kasper and members of the House Government and Veterans Affai rs committee. For the record 

my name is Chase Johnson and along with me today is Derek LaBrie. We both serve as the Governmental 

Affairs Commissioners for the Univers ity of N011h Dakota (UND) Student Government. We are here 

today, representing rough ly 1 5 ,000 UND students, testifying in suppo11 of Senate B i l l  2330.  

The right to  vote i s  an integral part of any cit izen ' s  l i fe, especial ly for young col lege students, l ike myself. 

However, proposed changes by the legislature have made b i l ls l ike SB 2330 necessary. For example, 

House B i l l  1 3 33  would el iminate the student voting cert ificate, which aided thousands of col lege students 

to vote in the past election. However, even the student voting certificate presented p lenty of predicaments 

to students' abi l ity to vote at the pol l s.  

That is why on February I st, the UND Student Senate passed a resolution in support of SB 2330, which r 
have d istributed to the comm ittee. Senate B i l l  2330, "relat[es] to student identification cards i ssued by 

institutions of h igher education under the supervi sion of the state board of h igher education." More 

speci fical ly, it would issue "a student photo ident ification card issued by an institution of h igher 

education, which must i nc l ude the date of b irth and residential address of the student to whom the card is 

i ssued ." This would al low any student to uti l ize the ID to vote in elections. UN D's Student Government 

bel ieves this wou ld be a posit ive change in al lowing students to exerc ise their fundamental obl igation to 

vote in a democracy. 

Many of the in itial concerns we had about SB 2330 were solved through amendments in the Senate. By 

de laying the effective implementation date of the b i l l  unti l  January ! st, 20 1 6, it w i l l  give a l l  North Dakota 

U n iversity System (NOUS) institutions flexib i l ity in executing the legislation, ensuring the safety of 

students. Furthermore, it reduces some of the costs i nitial ly by delaying the effect of the b i l l  until  20 1 6, 
even though the NOUS proposes a Fal l 20 1 5  adoption. Additional ly, once the init ial  card systems are 

replaced with ones that can include the additional information, such as an address, costs w i l l  dec l ine in 

the future. 

One way of further strengthen ing SB 2330 would be to l ink the I D  to a student's  account on Campus 

Connection, so that students cou ld automatical ly update their address on l ine. Through this  method, 

students could be prompted to change their address months before election day, e l iminating some of the 

issues of this past election cycle.  

SB 2330 is an enormous step in the right direction in regards to voting for students in  No11h Dakota. I t  

gives students an  eas i ly accessible voting I D  at a min imal price to  students. With  the  amendments made 

in the Senate, which has al lowed the university system more time to implement the program, which 

al leviates some security and cost concerns. We hope you uti l ize your vote on SB 2330 to make the voting 

process simpler for students and we urge the 641h No11h Dakota Legislative Assembly to adopt th is  critical 

b i l l .  Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you today and we w i l l  yield to any q uestions from the 

comm ittee. 
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To: The Student Senate of the University of North Dakota 

Authors: Derek LaBrie-Government Affairs Commissioner 

Sponsors: 

CC: Tanner Franklin - Student Body President, Brett Johnson - Student Body Vice President, 

Cassie Gerhardt - Student Government Advisor, Andrew Frelich - Student Organization 
Funding Agency Advisor; Dr. Lori Reesor - Vice President for Student Affairs, Cara 
Halgren - Associate Vice President for Student Services & Dean of Students 

Date: February 1 st, 201 5 

Re: Support for North Dakota Senate Bil l  2330 

2 Whereas, during the 201 4 Election Cycle, a new North Dakota voter ID law was im plem ented, and 

Whereas, these new rules changed the way students would vote in North Dakota, as they would either 
4 need an acceptable form of photo identification or a student voting certificate, and 

6 
Whereas, North Dakota H ouse Bil l  1 333 is one that the North Dakota legislature is currently considering, 
and 

Whereas, North Dakota House Bill 1 333 would remove the student voting certificate, and 

8 Whereas, m any different students from across the University were able to vote because of this certificate, 
and 

1 o Whereas, North Dakota Senate Bil l  2330 will require that student identification cards at the public higher 
education institutions have birthdate and residential address information displayed, and 

1 2  Whereas, these new identification cards would be suitable voter I D  cards, and 

Whereas, it is im portant students utilize their right to vote to effect change, use their public voice, and 
1 4  contribute to the democratic principles upheld by this nation and this state, and 

Therefore, be it resolved that the Student Senate of the University of North Dakota fully supports the 
1 6  intention of North Dakota Senate Bill 2330, and urges the 64th Legislative Assembly to adopt this piece 

of legislation. 

Student Body President, Tanner Franklin 

• Page 1 



M ega n Matejcek 

N DS U  Stu d e nt G overn ment 

S B  2330 Test i m ony 

Ch a i rm a n  Kasper and m e m bers of the comm ittee, for the record my name is Mega n Matejcek a nd I 

serve a s  the Assistant Executive of Gove r n m e nta l Relat ions for N DSU St udent Gove rnment.  I sta n d  

before y o u  today representing the stude nts o f  N DS U  i n  support o f  S B  2330. 

As it sta n d s  n ow, Nort h  Da kota U n ive rsity System ( N OUS) stu d e nts h ave the option to vote using the 

Stu d e nt Voting Ce rtifi cate . This  certificate was n ot i nc luded i n  the vote r I D  law passed d u ring the 2013 
session .  It was however a p proved by the Secreta ry of State as an  a cce pta b le  fo rm of I D. Ea r l ier  th is  

session you heard test imony o n  H B  1333, which would revise voting req u i re m ents i n  the state.  I nc luded 

i n  that p iece of  legis lat ion is a provision that would e l i m i n ate the student certificate fro m be ing a n  

accepta b le  fo rm o f  voter I D. 

We recogn ize that a stu d ents right to vote is esse nt ia l , a n d  we a p p l a u d  yo u r  work i n  t ry ing to fi n d  a 

solut ion for making vot i n g  as a ccess i b l e  as poss i b l e  for the stu d e nts of the N O US.  This  is why we a re 

before you asking for your  s u p po rt of SB 2330. 

The b i l l  would  s im ply a l low stu d e nts to use the ir  u n iversity- issued students I D's to vote. This p ractice is 

used by a n u m ber of other states. South Da kota, Montana,  I d a ho, Kansa s, and Co lorado a l low a st u d e nt 

to use t h e i r  stu d e nt I D  as a n  acce pta b le  form of I D  so long as it conta i n s  t h e i r  n a m e  a nd p hotogra p h .  

We're a sk ing t h a t  a s i m i l a r  p ractice be adopted i n  Nort h  Da kota .  

There have been concerns raised that a d d i ng a stu d e nt's a d d ress a nd b i rthd ate to t h e i r  ID  could pose a 

secu rity risk. This  poses a n  especia l ly sign ificant concern at N DS U  a nd DSU where I D's a re used to access 

res idence h a l ls .  H owever, this concern could be m it igated by s im ply e m bedding the req u i red 

information on the magnet ic  str ip  on the back of a st ude nt's I D. This  a pproach would a lso a d d ress the 

cost concern of where the fu n d ing for the reissue of  a p proximately 48,000 stu d e nt I D' s  across the 

syste m would come fro m .  

W i t h  these concerns a d d ressed a nd with the p ro posed cha nges, w e  be l ieve S B  2330 is  a via b le  solut ion 

to m a ke voting a s  a ccess i b l e  a s  possi b l e  for stu d e nts. With that in  mind we ask for that yo u give th is  b i l l  

a Do Pass.  T h a n k  you fo r y o u r  t i m e  a n d  I w i l l  sta n d  for a ny q uest ions t h e  comm ittee m a y  have.  



• 

Good morning Chairman Kasper and members of the committee. For the record, my name is 

Kelsey Klein and I serve as the Director of Governmental Relation for the North Dakota Student 

Government Association. I am here on behalf of all 1 1  college institutions in North Dakota to 

speak in favor of SB 2330. 

The North Dakota Student Association strongly advocates for increased efforts by NDUS 

institutions to provide information and neutral assistance to students regarding elections. For this 

reason the North Dakota Student Government Association created a resolution in favor of SB 

2330. 

The bill  states that students will be provided with information regarding voter eligibility 

requirements when issued their new identification cards. We at NDSA feel this is especially 

important and would be beneficial to all present and future college students. 

States including South Dakota, Idaho, Montana, Colorado, and Kansas have implemented voting 

procedures where student identification cards are acceptable forms of identification and they 

have had successful student voting. 

For this reason, the North Dakota Student Government Association asks for a due pass on SB 

2330. I have included a copy of our resolution along with my testimony. Thank you for your 

time and I will stand for any questions from the committee . 
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SLAC 1 4-1 41 5  

Date: February 1 9, 20 1 5  

From: NDSA State Legislative Affairs Com mittee 

RE: Education of Students on Voting Processes in North Dakota & Spport for SB 2330 

W H E REAS , the North Dakota Student Association has many concerned delegates in regard to voting 
accessibility, and 

WHEREAS , N O US institutio ns could help a l leviate this by providing neutral policy information to students, 
with an em phasis on new students that are more easily reached, and 

W H E REAS , SB 2330, which req u ires N O US institutio ns to i nclude the date of birth and residential address 
on student identificatio n card s  so that they ca n m eet the voter identification req uirements, and 

W H E REAS , S B  2330 also amend s  Century Code to include NOUS student identification cards as approved 
forms of ide ntification to be el ig ible to vote, and 

WHEREAS , this could provide a great benefit to students and increase their  ed ucational va lue. Therefore, 
let it be 

RESOLVE D ,  that the North Dakota Student Association strongly advocates for increased efforts by N O U S  
i n stitutions t o  provide information a nd neutral assistance t o  students regarding e lectio ns, and let i t  b e  further 

RESOLVE D ,  that the North Dakota Student Association supports the following outcomes in order to m ake 
the election process for its students easier and more accessible: 

• I nformation available i n  orientation packets about voting requ i reme nts and updating d rivers l icense.  
Existing SOS a nd DOT materials may be utilized. 

• I nformation available i n  coursework mandated for al l  incoming freshm e n .  

• P rom pts in CampusCon nection that inform students about voting req u i rements in North Da kota 
and req uests address verification should CampusConnection i nformation be used for determin ing 
voter e l igibi l ity. 

RESOLVE D ,  thatthe North Dakota Student Association supports the e nactment of SB 2330 and a uthorizes 
the appropriate officers to make this support known to the public . 



• Test imony to the 

House GVA Committee 
3/4/2015 

Prepared by 

North Da kota Association of Cou nties 

Relating to SB 2330: Student I D  Cards 

-
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Cha i rman Kasper and  committee mem bers, I 'm Don ne l l  Preskey with the North 

Da kota Association of Cou nties. In my ro le at N DACo I serve as  the Executive 

Di rector of the Aud itors Association .  The Aud itors group  su pports SB 2330 a nd 

the b i l ls' i ntent to a l low students the option to vote i n  the preci nct they l ive in  for 

a majority of the yea r, if not a l l  of the yea r. For many students, the dorms or 

a pa rtments i n  the town they have im pla nted themselves i n  for fou r  or more yea rs 

become more than just their  co l lege res idence .  These young voters get involved 

in not on ly ca mpus  issues but issues im pacting their  commun ity and  state . 

• As you heard,  u nder th is  b i l l  h igher ed ucation institutions wou ld issue student 

photo identification ca rds  which wou ld i nc lude their  res identia l address whi le  

attend ing col lege. Aud itors support th is  effort i n  provid ing a n  option to students. 

A sepa rate voter I D  b i l l  ( H B  1333) e l im inates the student certificate and does not 

provide an  a lternative specifica l ly for students. Aud itors say the student 

ce rtificates worked we l l .  I have attached a copy of a student certificate a nd a lso 

the i nformation the U n ivers ity System provided to students rega rd ing voti ng. 

Aud itors be l ieve the student ce rtificate may be a cheaper a lternative to what is 

being outl ined i n  SB  2330. The student ce rtificates were a lso ava i lab le for pub l ic 

and  private co l lege a nd u n ivers it ies. As you ca n see the attached student 

certificate was used by U n iversity of Mary. 

• 

M r. Cha i rman and com mittee members, col lege students a re our  you ngest age 

group  of voters, it' s im porta nt to send the right message to them that their  voice 

does matter. 
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STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CERTIFICATE 

Student's Full Name 

Student's Address at College for 30 or More Days 

Student's Permanent or Previous Address 

Student's Date of Birth 

Student's Signature ______ ___,. ____ _ 

Date ___________ _ 

Driver's license Number and State (if available) ___________ _ 

~UNIVERSITY OF MARY 
6 6 America's Leadership University 
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ACCESS. INNOVATION. EXCELLENCE. 

Students 

What College Students Need to Know About Voting 

College students busy with classes, tests and social lives 
can find it easy to overlook what's going on outside of 
campus life. Voting in the upcoming election is definitely 
among ·the more important events coming up, and 
something many students will want to put on their "to do" 
list. 

There are two ways to vote - by mail or in person - and 
there are good reasons for each. 

Voting Absentee/By Mail: Students may want to vote 
absentee because they have strong feelings about 
candidates or issues "back home" or simply prefer the 
convenience of voting by mail. To do so, simply complete 
an application to receive a ballot, which will be sent by 
mail. Absentee ballot applications are available online at 
vote.nd.gov. 

Voting in Person: Students also have good reasons to prefer voting in person , such as 
supporting local candidates or issues, or simply to have the experience of stepping into a 
voting booth to cast their vote. While driving to their home voting precinct on Election Day is 
certainly an option, for most students, this will mean voting in the precinct they live in during 
the school year. 

The main thing to remember is that voters need to reside in their precinct 30 days prior to 
Election Day, and their ID needs to match up with that address. Most students already have a 
current state-issued driver's license or non-driver's ID. Tribal IDs are also acceptable if they 
show the current residential address. 

Students voting in person in their college town have two options for their ID: 

1. If the college address is temporary (moving back home after the school year) they 
need to get a Student Identification Certificate for voting. This certificate verifies a 
dorm or apartment as the residence. The Student ID Certificate is available by logging 
onto Campus Connection. The Student Voting Information link provides everything 
needed. A Student ID Certificate is necessary because, unlike a student photo ID, the 
Certificate includes residential address. 

2. If the college address is permanent (not planning to move back home after the school 
year) then the student needs to update their state-issued driver's license or 
non-driver's ID. State law requires all drivers update their address within 10 days of 
moving anyway, and the good news is it's the driver's license update will change your 
voter record, so it's all done in one step. This , too, is found at vote.nd .gov. 

To find your polling place, visit this site and type in your address. 

For complete information about voting in North Dakota, visit vote.nd.qov. 

• 

• 
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Written Testimony To 

TH E HOUSE G OVERNM ENT AN D VETERANS AFFA IRS COM M ITIEE 

Thu rsday, March 5, 2015 by 

M ichael  Montpla is i r, Cass Cou nty Aud itor 

Cass County Government 

REGARDING SENATE BI LL 2330 

M r. Cha i rman a nd members of the House GVA Com mittee, I a m  Michael 

Montpla is ir, Cass Cou nty Auditor a nd have worked in  e lections for over twenty 

five yea rs. Senate B i l l  2330 requ i res the institutions of h igher education to 

inc lude the date of b irth a nd the res identia l  address on the student p hoto 

identification ca rd, to provide each student with voter e l igib i l ity requ i rements, 

a nd i nc ludes the student identification ca rd as a n  acceptab le form of 

identification for voting. 

• Students have long had a prob lem with obta in i ng an  accepta ble form of 

identification to use to estab l i sh res idency for voting. We have used affidavits i n  

the  past; they were not without problems.  This past e lection cycle we used 

student certificates, which worked fa i rly we l l  in Cass Cou nty. The biggest problem 

with the student certificate was that no one knew that the address had to be 

u pdated at least th i rty days before the student went to vote or the student 

certificate pri nted with a b la nk  address. 

I a m  e ncouraged that the Senate i nc luded this b i l l  as a way for students to obta i n  

the necessa ry docu ments to b e  a b le to cast their  vote where they a re l iv ing. I n  

Cass Cou nty we view the students at our higher education faci l it ies as  va lued 

com m u n ity pa rticipa nts. They l ive i n  Cass County a nd they support our  economy 

by worki ng jobs and  spend ing resou rces, a nd they a re a mong the fi rst to 

vo l u nteer when we need people to he lp  with flood fighting. 

I u rge you to support Senate B i l l  2330 



M a rch 5, 2015 
SB 2330 Testimo ny 

Wendy McCrory, Manager, N DSU Bison Card Center/Bison Con nection 
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• M anager of the Bison Card Center since 1999 - involved in h igher ed ucation since 1987 
• N DSU has been a member of the National  Association of Campus Card Users, NACCU, since 1998 
• N DSU's card program is state-of-the-a rt and serves our students 

• Having the address o n  the I D  card is a life-safety issue. Our cards serve as the o utside door key 

for o u r  residence h a l ls, labs a nd other classroom build ings. 

• An u n reported lost card could a l low access to the residence h a l l  

• Having the address of a n  off-ca mpus student a lso shows where the student l ives 

• I would be tro ubled if a card prod uced by o u r  office produced a card that could cause a student 

harm 

• U nl ike a d river's l icense that stays in a wa l let, the Bison I D  Cards a re in constant use for mea l 

p lans, doors, printing class assignments and n otes a nd access to the wel lness center. 

• This m akes the I D  card susceptible to loss. 836 cards have been replaced at N DSU this academic 

yea r  

• Recarding would be a must as m a ny use the I D  card as visual  verification for campus affi l iation 

• P utting the address o n  the magstripe would cause concerns to card prod uction .  Current card 

info rmation, namely the ID n u m ber is on Track 2. Names and addresses a re frequently put o n  

Track 1 a nd 3.  Cards would need t o  b e  redesigned a n d  cam puses would need to make certain 

their equipme nt could encode a l l  three tracks. Further, voting locations would need to be able 

to read the magstripe. 

• Cards cost students $20 to replace 



North Dakota Legislature 

House Government and Veteran Affairs Committee 

Testimony by Patrick Finken 

March 5, 20 1 5  

Bi l l :  S B2330 

Position:  Oppose 
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I bel ieve i n  elections and I bel ieve strongly i n  the right to vote. Democracy is not perfect, but it is the best 

system of governance man ki nd has ever devised. But for democracy to work, all people must be treated 

equally. 

That's why I stand in opposition to 2330. I question the need to establish a special class of voting rights for 

college students, after all they are adults. They should be required to secure the necessary identification 

to vote just l ike al l  other North Dakota citizens. Are we to also allow employers to provide voting 

identification to the thousands of new permanent and temporary workers who have moved to our state? 

And if we do, where does it end? 

As for the question of outdated identification or identification that has an old address, a recent poll by 

Upper Midwest Regional Center on Public Policy at N DSU showed 2.9% of responding students suffered 

from some sort of address malfunction. But let's remember, the problem wasn't the law, but rather  that 

they had failed to properly update their identification in accordance with the law. Voting is  not just a right, 

but a responsibility. 

Is there a better way? Yes. H B 1 333 addresses that issue by al lowing the use of bills, change of address 

forms and ban k  statements to verify residency and applies the solution to all North Dakota citizens fai rly 

and equally ... just as it should be. 

Like keep North Dakota's elections fai r  for all and vote Do Not Pass on S B2330. 

"'-------------------- - ·  - - - ·-·--· 
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N O R T H  D A K O T A 
U N I VERSITY SYSTEM 

ACCESS. I N NOVATION. EXCELLENCE. 

SB 2330 
House Gove r n m e nt & Veterans Affa i rs Comm ittee 
M a rc h  5, 2015 
M u rray Sagsveen,  C h i ef of Staff 
701 .328 . 1499 I m u rray.sagsve e n @ nd u s . e d u  

I a m  M u rray Sagsveen,  C h i ef of Staff fo r the C h a n ce l lo r  i n  the N o rth Da kota U n iversity System 
Office .  At the req u est of t h e  State B o a rd of H igher Educatio n, I a m  testify ing i n  o pposit ion to 
S e n ate B i l l  2330. 

In  2013, House B i l l  1332 e l i m i n ated the a b i l ity of a stu dent to execute a voter's affi d avit to 
p rove res i d e n cy fo r voti n g  pu rposes ( S . L. 2013, Ch . 167, Sect ions  5 and 8 } .  

T h e  U nivers ity System respo nded b y  d eve l o p i n g  a Student Identification Certificate that was 
ut i l i zed  fo r t h e  2014 genera l  e lect ion (see enc losed ) .  In acco rda nce with g u i d a nce from t h e  
office of t h e  N o rth Da kota Secreta ry of State, t h e  U n ive rsity System d es igned t h e  Cert ificate so 
that  t h e  stu d e nt was req u i red to e nter "St u d ent's Add ress at Co l l ege as of res i d e ncy 
q u a l i ficat ion date" at least 30 days p ri o r  to the genera l  e lectio n .  The U nive rsity System a lso 
prepared an i n fo r m ative a rt ic le  that co u l d  b e  p u b l i s h ed in  stu d e nt n ewsp a p e rs .  

H owever, a n u m b e r  of stu d ents fa i l e d  to e nter t h e i r  new a d d ress at  least 30 days p r i o r  to the 
genera l  e lect i o n ,  so t h ey were n ot a l lowed to vote .  

S e n ate B i l l  2330 wou l d  req u i re t h e  U n iversity System to issue stu d e nt p hoto i d entificat ion cards  
with d ate of b i rt h  and res ident ia l  a d d ress, which c o u l d  be used for voter i d e ntificat i o n  
p u rposes.  

Th e U n iversity System could issue stu d e nt p h oto i d e ntifi catio n  cards with t h e  stu d e nt's 
res i d e n ti a l  a d d re ss, but  that wo u l d  create a secu rity p ro b l em, p a rt icu l a rly at N DS U  a n d  DSU.  
N DS U  and DSU stu d e nts who l ive o n  c a m p u s  uti l i ze  t h e i r  ID  cards  for a ccess to  t h e i r  h o us ing 
u n its.  Accord i ngly, i f  t h e  ID  ca rd i s  lost or sto l e n ,  t h e  fi n d e r  co u l d  use th e I D  card to i d entify a n d  
h ave access t o  t h e  stu d e nt's h o us i n g  u n it .  This  c o u l d  jeopard ize both t h e  stu d e nt's safety a n d  
p ro p e rty. 

S e n ate B i l l  2330 wou l d  a lso req u i re t h e  stu d e n t  to obta i n  a new ID card each t i m e  t h e  stud ent 
lh a nges the stu d e nt's res id ent a d d ress.  Stu d e nts com m o n ly c h a nge t h e i r  a d d resses m u lt i p l e  
t i m es over t h e  cou rse of co l l ege career  resu lti ng i n  a s ign ifica nt cost a n d  a d m i n i strative b u rd e n  
to t h e  stu de n t  a n d  i n stituti o n .  
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This  b i l l  wou l d  h ave a sign ificant fi n a n c i a l  i m pact for t h e  U n iversity Syst e m .  Th e U n iversity 
System cu rrently s p e n d s  about $135,000 each year for I D  cards a n d  re l ated expenses .  The 
est i m ated tota l  cost to re-iss u e  cards to co m p ly with th is  b i l l  wou l d  b e  $510,000. The i n creased 
cost for the b i e n n i u m  ($375,000) co u l d  b e  paid th rough n ew state a p p ro p riated fu n d s  p rovided 
s pecifica l ly  for th is  p u rpose, cou l d  be passed o n  to stu d ents, o r  rea l located fro m ot h e r  
p rogra m s  wit h i n  t h e  U n iversity Syst e m .  

Concer n i n g  t h e  est i m ated $510,000 t o  re- issue cards, t h e  U n ive rsity System's  vice c h a n c e l l o r  
for a d m i n i strative affa i rs h as a dvised t h e  i n stitutions w i l l  h ave to rep lace c u rrent card stock, 
redesign c a rd s, i n it i a l ly re-issu e  c a rd s  to a l l  stu d e nts a n d  (wh e re req u i re d )  e m p l oyees, m ore 
fre q u ently re- issu e cards when stu d e nts cha nge t h e i r  a d d ress, a n d  (at some c a m puses)  repl ace 
p o i nt of s a l e  systems that wo u l d  not accom m od ate the n ew card i nformation ( p o i nt of s a l e  
syst e m s  c a n  b e  s ing le  v e n d o r  so lut ions fo r I D  cards, bookstore, foodservice, a n d  oth e r  u ses) . 

A safer a n d  l ess expensive sol ution may b e  to a l low a stud ent to execute a voter affid avit, which 
was a l lowed p rior  to 2013, o r  to execute (at t h e  pol ls )  a certificate s i m i l a r  to t h at used for the 
2014 e l ectio n s .  

F o r  t h e s e  reaso ns, t h e  State Board of H i g h e r  E d u cation reco m m e n ds a " d o  n ot pass" o n  Sen ate 
B i l l  2330.  
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STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CERTIFICATE 02/04/2015 

Student's Full Name 
Grant• I I a 

Student's Address at College as of residency qualification date (10/05/2014) 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Student's Permanent or Previous Address 

Bismarck, ND 58503-8442 

Student's Date of Birth 
._1994 

Student's Signature--------------

Date _____________ _ 

Driver's License Number and State (if available)--------------

~ i~\ -------­
NORTH DAKOTA 
UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Note: By using the Student Identification Certificate or other approved form of Identification in order to vote in local or 
state elections In North Dakota, the student is claiming to be a qualified elector in North Dakota, that is, a United States 
citizen, al least 1 B years of age, a resident of North Dakota. and has resided in the student's precinct at least 30 days. 
The North Dakota Secretary of State's office notifies the student's previous home state after the Individual votes in North 
Dakota to update the voter rolls in that state. 
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SECR ETARY O F  STATE 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

600 EAST BOULEVARD AVENUE DEPT 1 08 
BISMARCK ND 58505-0500 

March 5, 2015 

TO: Chairman Jim Kasper and members of the House Government and Veteran's Affairs Committee 

FR:  J im Silru m ,  Deputy Secretary of State, on behalf of Secretary of State Al Jaeger 

RE: SB 2330 - Student Identification Cards for Voting 

Although the Secretary of State's office understands that students may not think about or take the time to 
update his or her address with the North Dakota Department of Transportation within the ten days 
required by law when changing a residential address, the agency opposes this bill because the same 
could be true for any voter. While the law should not prohibit a resident's abi l ity to vote, the laws should 
apply the same voter identification requirements to all voters and not just one category of voters. 

The amendments to the voter identification laws that are included in HB 1333, which was passed by the 
House, are available to all voters and will facil itate election admin istration for voters and election officials . 

As election officials, one of our responsibi l ities is to ensure that the Central Voter Fi le is a database that 
contains one record for each voter in the state. When a voter uses a state-issued d river's l icense or a 
nondriver's I D  to vote, the identification number included is unique to that individual and confirms the 
voter's identity when searching for the record in  the database to apply voting history. 

Without an identification n umber, the election official is often unable to know if that voter is new to the 
state or if the voter's Central Voter F ile record is under a different county in the state. If the correct record 
cannot be determined, the election official must create what might be a second record for that voter. For 
example, there are fifty-five i nd ividuals with the name of Christopher Johnson and forty-four with the 
name of Jennifer Johnson. Two of the Christopher Johnson's have the same birthdate, but they are 
different because they have d ifferent middle names. A middle name, however, isn't always recorded by a 
pol l  worker when the new voter appears to vote. 

If there were only a few dupl icate records created each election , it would be easy to manage through 
personal contact with each voter in  question. However, prior to the el imination of voter affidavits, there 
were tens of thousands of potentially dupl icate records added to the database each election. Left 
unchecked, the Central Voter File would become a useless database for election administration and for 
candidates and political parties to be able to connect with voters. 

At the very least, the student identification described in this bi l l  shou ld be used by voters in conjunction 
with a state-issued driver's l icense or nondriver's ID .  This would be simi lar to how a bi l l  or bank statement 
is proposed for use in  H B  1333 to verify physical presence in the precinct when .th� voter's state-issued 
ID has not been updated. Without these being used in  conjunction with state-issued I Ds, the student I D  
wil l  become a s  useless to the election process a s  were voter affidavits. , . · · .  

We request your consideration for a d o  not pass recommendation . 


